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Welcome to the Site of Mt. Karasawa Castle !

The main part of Mt. Karasawa Castle was located at the 242 meter high summit of the mountain. Construction extended over a long
period of time, with vestiges of the castle to be found from the summit to the foot of the mountain. The area of this nationally desig-
nated historic site is approximately 500 acres.

Along a ridge running east and west at the summit, there were a number of enclosures, formed by stone walls and moats, within the
castle. Today, Mt. Karasawa Shrine stands on the site of the main enclosure of the castle. On the west side (the entrance) was the
Tiger Gate, and stones of the gate's foundations remain. Qutside of the main enclosure, on the southwest side, a stone wall, more
than 8 meters high and built more than 400 years ago, still stands in good condition. Similar stone

walls remain behind the main enclosure, and on the castle's south side.

These stone walls, unusual in the Kanto area, date from the time of Oda Nobunaga and Toyotomi
Hideyoshi (late 16th century), and were built using advanced techniques introduced by Toyotomi.
Outside the castle, moats and earthen fortifications dating from that era remain, a reminder of
construction techniques used during Japan's medieval period. From empty moats near the summit
to stairways built along ridge lines, vestiges of mountain castle construction remain on a large scale.

Folklore has it that the castle was built in 942 by Fujiwara Hidesato, but there are no records to
verify this. In the Kanto area, the Kyotoku Revolt broke out shortly before the Onin War of 1467. At
this time, opponents to those in power built many castles for defense. From a diary written in 1471,
it is clear that, at that time, the castle was called "Sano Castle".

Because it occupied a place of strategic importance, Mt. Karasawa Castle repeatedly came under
attack by those aiming at the conquest of the Kanto area. Uesugi Kenshin (1530-1578) took control
of Sano, and placed his followers in charge of the castle. After Kenshin died, the lord of the castle
was killed in battle at Hikoma, and Hojo married into the family and took the name of Sano. In 1590,
the son of the lord of the castle, who would later become an aide to Hideyoshi, recaptured the castle,
and after that the adopted son of one of Hideyoshi's aides became the lord. The high stone wall
around the main part of the castle was probably built at this time, at the end of the 16th century.
Mt. Karasawa Castle underwent repeated construction, as lords of the castle changed. It can be
imagined that it was a strong castle, exceptional for Eastern Japan.
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